
FW: V-Mail from KEVIN STUART (504) 444-2768 to Kelly Nassour 7604

Jake Guarino <jake@arn-atx.com>
Thu 4/18/2024 3:48 PM

To:Kristina Killingsworth <kkillingsworth@arn-atx.com> 

1 attachments (213 KB)

vm-20240418182351048410-10b6ad92f4035869ffef02289c28fa16.wav;

Can you please reach out to Kevin
 
Jake Guarino
Genuine Austin Radio Jake@arn-
atx.com
Cell 512.801.3394 

 
wants to advertise for a political race
 

Kelly Nassour

Office direct: 512-314-7604

From: no-reply@onlyinthecloud.com <no-reply@onlyinthecloud.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 1:24 PM
To: Kelly Nassour <kellynassour@aus nradionetwork.com>
Subject: V-Mail from KEVIN STUART (504) 444-2768 to Kelly Nassour 7604
 

From: Kelly Nassour <kellynassour@aus nradionetwork.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Jake Guarino <jake@arn-atx.com>
Subject: Fw: V-Mail from KEVIN STUART (504) 444-2768 to Kelly Nassour 7604

You have a new
voicemail from

(504) 444-2768
(KEVIN

STUART)
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YOU HAVE A NEW VOICEMAIL!

7604 (Kelly Nassour),
You have a new voice mail from 

Listen by opening the enclosed attachment.

(504) 444-2768 (KEVIN STUART).

Sent by OnlyInTheCloud™


